
Next Ord: l 673- l0
Next Res: 827 - 10

VISION STATEMENT

SEDRO-WOOLLEY IS A FRIENDLY CITY THAT IS CHARACTERIZED BY CITY GOVERNMENT AND CITIZENS WORKING TOGETHER TO

ACHIEVE A PROSPEROUS, VIBRANT AND SAFE COMMUNITY

MISSION STATEMENT

TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND OPPORTUNITIES WHICH CREATE A COMMUNITY WHERE PEOPLE CHOOSE TO

LIVE, WORK AND PLAY

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
April 14, 2010

7:00 PM
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building

Council Chambers
325 Metcalf Street

I. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Consent Calendar

NOTE: Agenda items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and may be adopted by the council by a single motion,
unless any Councilmember wishes an item to be removed. The Council on the regular agenda will consider any item so removed after the Consent
Calendar.

a. Minutes from Previous Meeting (Including April 6, 2010 'York Session)
b. Finance

- Claim Checks #69013 to #69154 in the amount of 5267.297.91. 
- Payroll Checks #47530 to #47637 in the amount of $235.532.31 

c. Outsourcing Utility Bill Processing
d. Final Acceptance - 2009 CIPP Sewer Project - Insituform Technologies Inc.
e. Misc. Annual Contracts/Agreements

1. EDASC
2. Skagit County Community Action Agency
3. Skagit Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Services
4. Volunteers of America

4. Public Comment (Limited to 3-5 minutes)
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
5. Skagit County Transfer Station (no materials)
NEW BUSINESS
6. Mobile Venders (1' reading - discussion only)
COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

There may be an Executive Session immediately preceding or following the meeting.



CITY OF
STOZE9149+

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO 

DATE: April 14, 2010

TO: Mayor Anderson and City Council

FROM: Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT
CALENDAR

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor will call the April 14, 2010
Regular Meeting to Order. The Finance Director will note
those in attendance and those absent.

Ward 1

Ward 2

Ward 3

Ward 4

Ward 5

Ward 6

Councilmember Ted Meamber

Councilmember Tony Splane

Councilmember Thomas Storrs

Councilmember Pat Colgan

Councilmember Hugh Galbraith

Councilmember Rick Lemley

At-Large Councilmember Brett SandstrOm

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States
of America.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council approval of
Consent Calendar items.



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010

7:00 P. M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

Regular Meeting of the City Council
March 24, 2010 — 7:00 P.M. — City Hall Council Chambers

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Anderson, Councilmembers: Ted Meamber, Tony
Splane, Tom Storrs, Pat Colgan, I lugh Galbraith. Rick Lemley and Brett SandstrOm.
Staff: Recorder Bate, Finance Director Nelson. City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Planner
Moore, Fire Chief Klinger and Police Chief Wood.

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M.

Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Calendar
• Minutes from Previous Meeting
o Finance

o Claim Checks #68904 to #69012 i n the amount of $228,747.00
o Payroll Checks #47422 in the amount of $92.76 (replacing lost

Warrant #45640)
o Payroll Checks #47423 to #47529 in the amount of $174,899.23

• Amendment 2 to the On-Call Professional Services Agreement No. 2008-PS-
09 for Construction Phase Services — Reichhardt  Ebe Engineering, Inc. —
2009 CIPP Sewer Project

• Acquisition and Service Agreements for Color Multi-Function Copiers

Councilmember Colgan questioned the maintenance of the copiers in item D.

Council member Storrs moved to approve the consent calendar items A through D.
Seconded by Councilmember Meamber . Motion carried (7-0).

Proclamation — Sexual Assault Awareness in Action Month — April

Mayor Anderson read a proclamation for Sexual Assault Awareness in Action which
encourages every community to help put an end to sexual violence by working together
to promote social change. The proclamation declared the month of April as Sexual
Assault Awareness in Action month.

Public Comment

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed his and the Mayor's recent trip to Washington
DC. He noted they met with elected officials on various topics and met with several
federal agencies as well. Berg noted good outcome regarding the County GI study. He
reviewed Sedro-Woolley specific items which included the 2011 transportation items
including the Edward R. Murrow interchange and the Railroad trestle. Most significant



was the meeting with FEMA regarding the Fire Station II Grant. They reviewed the grant
and requested additional funding. FEMA indicated they would fund an additional
$135.000 - $200,000. Berg noted the face to face contact was very valuable and
recommended to continue the trip perhaps hi-annually. Berg noted that not all bills have
been turned in but they are very close to amount authorized by Council for the trip.

Dominique Zervas — 709 Dupont St, Bellingham, attorney with Langabeer & Tull
addressed the Council as representative for Richard Johnson. She noted Johnson owns
property which part is in the City and part within the County. She spoke of Johnson's
goal to develop property within the City as an active retirement facility and in the future
to annex the remaining 21 acres currently within the County into the City. Zervas said
the project may require a buildable land analysis and recommended bringing in all
stakeholders to participate in the land analysis. She stated her purpose tonight is to
introduce herself and the project. She requested participation in discussions regarding
long range planning for the area. Time was spent with Council questions regarding the
property and potential plans to include a type of multi-family housing and an active
retirement community.

Elyse Robbins — 711 Alexander St., addressed the Council regarding stray cats within the
City. She noted stray or abandoned cats are becoming problematic and addressed an
current ordinance addressing clogs. She requested Council consider a similar ordinance
for cat control.

Police Chief Wood — noted that stray cats can be taken to the humane society.

Discussion ensued regarding the clog ordinance including the section on the duty to care
for an animal, differences between clogs and cats when "at-large" , and State laws
regarding animal cruelty.

Mary McGoffin — 268 Burrows Ln., invited the Council to participate in the upcoming
"Tune up the Town" event scheduled for May 15 th  from It a.m. to 5 p.m. She presented
pictures of City owned property that could stand minor maintenance and would enhance
the looks of the City. McGoffin also encouraged Council to consider the "integrated
design" concept which brings in all disciplines from the very beginning of a project. She
noted it would provide for a better design, less re-work and provide landscape architect
input.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Fruitdale Sewer Connection Fee

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reviewed the proposed ordinance to include a revised
figure of $3450 per ERU for the special connection area.



Council discussion ensued regarding the possibility of payments, benefits of a ULID,
fixed fee for the special connection fee, cost of the regular connection fee, potential of
increases in the future and new development versus existing home.

Councilmember Meamber stated he was glad to have sewer available within the area but
didn't realize the cost at the time of the decision to include installation.

Further discussion took place to include the cost of annexation and concentration on
infill.

Rick Judd — addressed the cost of a septic system installation (mound systems) and the
cost of permits.

Discussion continued regarding sewer to septic costs being equal, basis for fee, using the
current zoning for best information and growth and expansion of the sewer plant.

Patrick Huggins — read a prepared statement as a homeowner, landlord and small
developer, expressing opposition to the special connection fee. He questioned the
purpose of the impact fee and noted the impossibility to be able to plan and budget. He
addressed the need for the City to maintain impact fees current and reviewed the
circumstances and impacts to rental property during the construction process noting the
necessity to lower rents.

Discussion was held regarding the notification via letters to property owners
communicating the special connection fee upon completion of the project, change titles
of the fees in order for a better understanding by citizens, credit for decommissioning
septic and grant funding,.

Councilmember Storrs moved to adopt Ordinance No. 1671-10 An Ordinance that
Establishes a Utility Connection Fee for Properties Served by the New Sewer Main and
Pump Station on Fruitdale Road. Seconded by Councilmember Colgan. Motion carried
(7-0).

SWSD Impact Fee Reduction Ordinance

Planner Moore reviewed the proposed second read for the reduction in SWSD impact
fees.

Councilmember Galbraith moved to approve Ordinance No. 1672-1() An Ordinance
Amending the Sedro-Woolley Municipal Code to Decrease the Impact Fees for the
Schools as Requested by the Sedro-Woolley School District. Seconded by
Councilmember Colgan. Motion carried (7-0).



Revised Proposed Comprehensive Plan Amendments — 2010 Docket

Planner Moore reviewed the proposed comprehensive plan docket and noted the addition
of the revised zoning designation change east of Fruitdale Road. Moore noted no action
was necessary at this time.

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS

Police Chief Wood — noted the offender work program is going well and the workers are
making a huge difference in the looks of downtown.

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — reported the drawings for Fire Station 2 have been
submitted for building permits. Engineer Freiberger is currently attending a TIB meeting
but wanted Council to know that the Fruitdale/McGargile project will be restarting next
week. The work will take approximately 3'/2 weeks for final paving and punch list items.
He also noted the City received kudos for the Independence lift station landscaping.

Finance Director Nelson — reported the audit is going well. There have been significant
changes with the financial statements and she has implemented some 2010 changes early
with favorable comments received from the Auditors. She noted they are moving onto
the compliance portion of the audit and will be reviewing the federal compliance as well.
The Cemetery is the department they have chosen to focus on for compliance.

Councilmember Galbraith — questioned the zoning of the Johnson property.

Councilmember Lemley — announced the upcoming Easter Egg Hunt and Wood Fest
festivities.

Mayor Anderson — announced a Complete Streets Workshop on April 27 th at Skagit
Transit Center and requested anyone interested in attending to notify him. He noted the
focus will be on Sedro-Woolley. Mayor Anderson also noted he would like to address
open air vendors as a worksession topic.

City Supervisor/Attorney — announced the next worksession topic will be the Public
Operations 2010 work plan.

Councilmember Colgan moved to adjourn. Seconded by All. Motion carried (7-0).

The Meeting adjourned at 8:31 P.M.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA NO. 

Council WOIISCSSi on
April 6, 2010 — 7:00 P.M. — Fire Training, Room

Mayor Anderson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. with the Flag Salute.

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Counci 'members: Ted Meamber, Tony
Splane, Tom Storrs, Pat Colgan, Hugh Galbraith. Rick Lemley and Brett SandstrOm.
Staff: City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Finance Director Nelson and Director of Public
Works/City Engineer Freiberger, Public Works Operations Supervisor Walley.

Planning Commission Appointment

• Mayor Anderson introduced Jennifer Aylor Eldred as a candidate for the
position of Planning. Commissioner. He requested Council confi rm her
appointment.

Councilmember Colgan moved to confirm the Mayor's appointment of Jennifer Aylor
Eldred to the Planning Commission. Seconded by Counci lmember Storrs.
Councilmember SandstrOm disclosed that Eldred was his neighbor. Motion carried 7-0.

Public Works Operations 2010 Work Program

• Director of Public Works/City Engineer Freiberger reviewed proposed
projects as shown on a City map and detailed memo. He also addressed
staffing issues due to budget cuts and indicated they are doing more with less.
He noted that mowing and special requests might not get clone during
construction periods.

• Freiberger noted he will he completing an application to TIB for the Jameson
St/SR9 project. The funding for the SR20 Widening status is currently
unknown. Applications for sidewalk extension on N. Township from Lucas to
Fire Station 2, Burlington Northern Trestle widening/heightening and Cook
road redirection are underway.

Open Air Mobile Vendors

• Mayor Anderson introduced the issue of Open Air Mobile Vendors and
explained the background. Discussion followed.



Miscellaneous Items

• It was noted that both Mayor Anderson and Mayor Pro-Tern Storrs will be
absent from the next Council meeting. Councilmember Meamber will run the
meeting and attend the Tuesday morning staff meeting.

• Mayor Anderson discussed the upcominL, Complete Streets conference and
requested Council consider attendin g.

• Engineer Freiber2er discussed the extension of sewer from Maple Street to

SR9 and Critter Lane and possible funding mechanisms.

Councilmember Colgan moved to adjourn. Seconded by All. Motion carried (7-0).

The worksession adjourned at 8:14 P.M.



  

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO. 

   

DATE: April 14, 2010

TO: Mayor Anderson and City Council

FROM: Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for
payment for the period ending April 14, 2010.

Motion to approve Claim Checks #69013 to #69154 in the amount of
$267,297.91. 

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #47530 to #47637 in the amount of
$235,532.31. 

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me
for information during the working day at 855-1661.  This will
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office.



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 1

WARRANT

69013

VENDOR NAME

SEDRO-WOOLLEY POSTMASTER

DESCRIPTION

POSTAGE

POSTAGE

OPERATING SUPPLIES

WARRANT TOTAL

SWR

SAN

SWTR

AMOUNT

472.69

225.44

29.10

727.23

69014 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC REPAIR/MT-BINGHAM PARK PK 274.94

REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ST 186.97

WARRANT TOTAL 461.91

69015 A.M. LEONARD MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 60.84

WARRANT TOTAL 60.84

69016 ANDERSON, MIKE MEALS/TRAVEL EXE 20.50

MEALS/TRAVEL EXE 445.56

WARRANT TOTAL 466.06

69017 A.T.V. ACCESSORIES OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 242.37

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 486.90

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 486.90

WARRANT TOTAL 1,216.17

69018 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES MISC-LAUNDRY CEM 16.07

MISC-LAUNDRY CEM 24.52

MISC-LAUNDRY CEM 16.07

MISC-LAUNDRY CEM 25.20

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 17.20

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 19.04

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 17.20

LAUNDRY SWR 17.96

LAUNDRY SWR 31.65

LAUNDRY SWR 17.96

MSC -LAUNDRY SAN 32.75

WARRANT TOTAL 235.62

69019 ASHBACH, BUD ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 250.00

ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 150.00

WARRANT TOTAL 400.00

69020 ASSOC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AUTO FUEL CS 86.11

AUTO FUEL CS 102.01

AUTO FUEL PD 941.90

AUTO FUEL PD 1,307.34

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 368.67

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 450.01

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 37.99

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 196.34

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL CEM 157.27

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 84.00

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 212.06

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 239.76

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 64.17

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 84.00



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

2

WARRANT VENDOR NAME

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38)

DESCRIPTION

PAGE

AMOUNT

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 84.64

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 159.23

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SER. 194.53

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 1,650.12

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 39.16

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 180.81

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SAN 50.48

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWTR 123.83

WARRANT TOTAL 6,814.43

69021 AT & T TELEPHONE JUD 2.90

TELEPHONE FIN 12.57

TELEPHONE LGL 5.80

TELEPHONE IT 1.94

TELEPHONE PLN 5.80

TELEPHONE ENG 3.87

TELEPHONE PD 43.52

TELEPHONE FD 7.74

TELEPHONE INSP 2.90

TELEPHONE LIB 2.90

TELEPHONE SWR 3.87

TELEPHONE SAN 2.90

WARRANT TOTAL 96.71

69022 BANK OF AMERICA COMMUNICATIONS EXE 315.00

MISC-TUITION/REGISTRATION FIN 50.00

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 255.93

TRAVEL PD 650.00

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 23.64

WARRANT TOTAL 1,294.57

69023 BANK OF AMERICA MEALS/TRAVEL EXE 24.00

WARRANT TOTAL 24.00

69024 BARNETT IMPLEMENT CO. INC FIRE TRUCK FD 811.50

REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PR 7.56

WARRANT TOTAL 819.06

69025 BANK OF AMERICA TRAVEL LIB 93.47

TRAVEL LIB 473.09

REPAIR/MAINT-COMPUTER LIB 69.08

EARLY LITERACY LIB 59.44

WARRANT TOTAL 695.08

69026 BANK OF AMERICA REPAIR-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES IT 11.89

REPAIR-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES IT 273.94

REPAIR-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES IT 55.54

SOFTWARE MAINT & SUPPORT IT 367.88

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT SAN 5.16

WARRANT TOTAL 714.41

69027 BAY CITY SUPPLY OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 59.51



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 3

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL

OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL

OPERATING SUP - LIBRARY

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT

OPERATING SUPPLIES

FD

FD

PK

PK

PK

PK

SWR

AMOUNT

178.70

226.81

372.45

263.20

269.22

114.69

77.90

WARRANT TOTAL 1,562.48

69028 BERG VAULT COMPANY LINERS CEM 1,585.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1,585.00

69029 BEAVERTOOTH CHIPPING & REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 1,947.60

WARRANT TOTAL 1,947.60

69030 BIRCH EQUIPMENT CO INC REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 61.39

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 202.86

WARRANT TOTAL 264.25

69031 BLUMENTHAL UNIFORM & EQUP UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 396.23

WARRANT TOTAL 396.23

69032 BOULDER PARK, INC SOLIDS HANDLING SWR 5,515.15

WARRANT TOTAL 5,515.15

69033 BROWN & COLE STORES REPAIRS/MAINT-DORM FD 9.29

WARRANT TOTAL 9.29

69034 BRIM TRACTOR COMPANY INC REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 175.67

WARRANT TOTAL 175.67

69035 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. PORTABLE EQUIPMENT SWR 1,601.21

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT SAN 763.66

EQUIPMENT SWTR 98.54

WARRANT TOTAL 2,463.41

3.

69036 CARLETTI ARCHITECTS P.S. ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES F-C 24,526.80

WARRANT TOTAL 24,526.80

69037 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP. PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 48.06

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR PK 119.68

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PK 288.28

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 74.51

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 183.29

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 49.16

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 1,778.71

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 30.43

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 78.54

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 170.37

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 96.80

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 178.08

WARRANT TOTAL 3,095.91



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15.38) PAGE 4

WARRANT

69038

VENDOR NAME

CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY

DESCRIPTION

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

WARRANT TOTAL

SAN

SAN

AMOUNT '

131.95

17.96

149.91

69039 CODE PUBLISHING INC. CODE BOOK LGS 401.59

CODE BOOK LGS 383.25

WARRANT TOTAL 784.84

69040 CPI PLUMBING & HEATING REPAIR/MT-HAMMER SQUARE PK 400.12

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 450.63

WARRANT TOTAL 850.75

69041 COMCAST INTERNET SERVICES IT 99.95

WARRANT TOTAL 99.95

69042 COOK PAGING (WA) TELEPHONE FD 18.74

WARRANT TOTAL 18.74

69043 CORRECTIONAL INDUSTRIES PROFES. SVCS. REIMBURSE ENG 24.08

WARRANT TOTAL 24.06

69044 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES FIN 17.30

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 8.99

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 100.10

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 31.35

WARRANT TOTAL 157.74

69045 COUNTRYSIDE CHEVROLET REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 40.58

REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 605.61

REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 156.09

WARRANT TOTAL 802.31

69046 SKAGIT NEWS WEEKLY PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS PD 109.28

WARRANT TOTAL 109.28

69047 CREATE & DECORATE BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 34.97

WARRANT TOTAL 34.97

69048 CROP PRODUCTION SERVICES OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 383.71

WARRANT TOTAL 383.71

69049 CUES MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 495.07

WARRANT TOTAL 495.07

69050 CUSTOM EMBROIDERY SUPPLIES ENG 8.30

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 8.29

CLOTHING SWR 6.30

WARRANT TOTAL 24.89

69051 DATA BASE RECORDS DESTRUCTION LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES JUD 22.03

SUPPLIES FIN 22.03

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 6.26



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 5

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

SUPPLIES ENG

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP

WARRANT TOTAL

AMOUNT

6.26

44.05

6.27

106.90

69052 DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS INC REPAIR/MAINTENANCE PD 4,180.85

WARRANT TOTAL 4,180.85

69053 E & E LUMBER OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 5.37

SUPPLIES & BOOKS PD 2.80

OPERATING SUP - COMM CENTER PK 4.51

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 60.84

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 12.41

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 41.98

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 78.98

REPAIR/MT-LIONS ROADSIDE PARK 8.63

REPAIR/MT-HARRY OSBORNE PK 14.87

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 140.39

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 57.47-

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 7.12

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 7.89

REPAIR/MAINT SIDEWALK(REET) ST 165.85

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 77.29

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 23.18

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 36.52-

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 36.52

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 51.85

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 93.48

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 166.42

WARRANT TOTAL 906.39

69054 EMERGENCY REPORTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FD 483.65

WARRANT TOTAL 483.65

69055 ELLIS, MIKE UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 105.00

WARRANT TOTAL 105.00

69056 EVERGREEN MECHANICAL INC. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SAN 563.72

WARRANT TOTAL 563.72

69057 ENTERPRISE OFFICE SYSTEMS SUPPLIES JUD 6.91

SUPPLIES JUD 73.34

SUPPLIES FIN 3.24

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 138.47

WARRANT TOTAL 221.96

69058 EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 120.47

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 114.20

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 80.00-

WARRANT TOTAL 154.67

69059 FASTENAL COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 1,460.71



6

-

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 ( Printed 04/08/2010 1538) PAGE

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

WARRANT TOTAL 1,460.71

69060 FEDERAL CERTIFIED HEARING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 20.00

WARRANT TOTAL 20.00

69061 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP. CONSTRUCTION- METCALF LINE PWT 18.28

WARRANT TOTAL 18.28

69062 FARMTEK OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 183.90

WARRANT TOTAL 183.90

69063 G.G. EXCAVATION INC. CONST-FRUITDALE MCGARIGLE AST 15,128.90

OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SWR 499.08

WARRANT TOTAL 15,627.98

69064 GRAINGER PARTS OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 30.58

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 298.90

OPERATING SUPPLIES ERR 583.79

OPERATING SUPPLIES ERR 365.18

WARRANT TOTAL 548.09

69065 GREAT AMERICA LEASING COR EQUIPMENT LEASES CS 270.39

EQUIPMENT LEASES CS 309.56

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP LIB 139.63

WARRANT TOTAL 719.58

69066 GUARDIAN NW TITLE & ESCROW PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LGL 70.00

WARRANT TOTAL 70.00

69067 HEDEEN & CADITZ, PLLC CONSTRUCTION- METCALF LINE PWT 28,241.72

WARRANT TOTAL 28,241.72

69068 HAYDEN, PATRICK ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 150.00

WARRANT TOTAL 150.00

69069 HEALTHFORCE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SHE 50.00

WARRANT TOTAL 50.00

69070 HEWLETT PACKARD CO. NETWORK HARDWARE IT 463.09

PORTABLE EQUIPMENT SWR 76.66

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT SAN 36.56

EQUIPMENT SWTR 4.72

WARRANT TOTAL 581.03

69071 HONEY BUCKET UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 64.50

WARRANT TOTAL 64.50

69072 INTERNTL CODE COUNCIL INC MISC-DUES INSP 100.00

WARRANT TOTAL 100.00

69073 SUPERMEDIA LLC BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 61.35

WARRANT TOTAL 61.35



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 7

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

69074 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 29.93

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 75.74

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 29.93

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 75.74

WARRANT TOTAL 211.34

69075 JOHN, RONALD RETIRED MEDICAL PD 2,039.20

WARRANT TOTAL 2,039.20

69076 KAREN E. HOMITZ, DDS, PLLC RETIRED MEDICAL PD 136.00

WARRANT TOTAL 136.00

69077 KESSELRING'S AMMUNITION PD 2,328.20

WARRANT TOTAL 2,328.20

69076 KROESEN'S INC. UNIFORMS FD 7.84

UNIFORMS FD 101.17

WARRANT TOTAL 109.01

69079 L N CURTIS & SONS OPERATING SUPPLIES ED 222.20

WARRANT TOTAL 222.20

69080 LABCORP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 56.75

WARRANT TOTAL 56.75

69081 LACAL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 3,803.87

WARRANT TOTAL 3,803.67

69082 LEONARD BOUDINOT & SKODJE CONST-FRUITDALE MCGARIGLE AST 8,311.97

CONST-FRUIT MC MITIGATION 2,055.00

WARRANT TOTAL 10,366.97

69083 LOGGERS AND CONTRACTORS REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 154.20

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 118.41

REPAIR PARKING ST 155.91

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 178.23

WARRANT TOTAL 606.75

69084 LIFE TEK, INC SUPPLIES & BOOKS FD 83.31

WARRANT TOTAL 83.31

69085 LYNN PEAVEY COMPANY OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 58.40

WARRANT TOTAL 58.40

69086 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 520.18

WARRANT TOTAL 520.18

69087 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEM. MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 170.62

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 426.31

WARRANT TOTAL 596.93

69088 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS TELEPHONE PD 431.20



6

-

WARRANT

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38)

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

PAGE

AMOUNT

WARRANT TOTAL 431.20

69089 NORTH CASCADE VET HOSPITAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 403.90

WARRANT TOTAL 403.90

69090 NORTH COAST ELECTRIC CO. MACHINERY/EQUIPMENT SWR 158.98

WARRANT TOTAL 158.98

69091 NORTHWEST CLEAR AIR SUPPLIES & BOOKS FD 325.00

WARRANT TOTAL 325.00

69092 OASIS EQUIPMENT LEASES CS 333.00

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 240.86

SUPPLIES ENG 240.87

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 240.86

WARRANT TOTAL 1,055.59

69093 OFFICE DEPOT SUPPLIES FIN 96.38

SUPPLIES FIN 71.87

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 21.62

OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PK 23.14

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 70.35

WARRANT TOTAL 139.62

69094 OPTION CARE, INC. RETIRED MEDICAL PD 29.89

WARRANT TOTAL 29.89

69095 PACIFIC COMMERCIAL LOCK & KEY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 22.67

WARRANT TOTAL 22.67

69096 PAT RIMMER TIRE CTR, INC REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 396.22

REPAIR/MT-SMALL TOOLS EQUIP PK 15.65

REPAIR/MAINT-EQUIP & BLDG CEM 32.32

REPAIR/MAINT-EQUIP & BLDG CEM 40.25

MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES SWR 862.45

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 97.38

WARRANT TOTAL 1,444.27

69097 PETROCARD AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 164.71

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL ST 179.34

WARRANT TOTAL 344.05

69098 PETERSON, DEBRA TUITION/REGISTRATION LIB 24.00

WARRANT TOTAL 24.00

69099 PETTY CASH-DEBRA PETERSON SUPPLIES LIB 11.86

EARLY LITERACY LIB 17.52

BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 19.54

WARRANT TOTAL 48.92

69100 PITNEY BOWES, INC. SUPPLIES FIN 52.41

WARRANT TOTAL 52.41



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

9

WARRANT VENDOR NAME

04/14/2010

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

(Printed 04/08/2010 15:38)

DESCRIPTION

PAGE

AMOUNT

69101 PITTMAN, HAROLD RETIRED MEDICAL PD 22.80

WARRANT TOTAL 22.80

69102 PNCWA -- TREASURER LAUNDRY SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS SWR 10.00

WARRANT TOTAL 70.00

69103 PRINTWISE, INC. SUPPLIES JUD 56.26

SUPPLIES JUD 50.86

SUPPLIES JUD 77.37

SUPPLIES JUD 79.53

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 309.45

WARRANT TOTAL 573.47

69104 PUBLIC UTILITY DIS. NO.1 PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 17.40

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT PR 190.62

UTILTIES-TRAIN PK 17.40

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 155.89

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P 35.09

UTILITIES - OTHER PK 29.05

PUBLIC UTILITIES-MUSEUM PK 37.82

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 170.35

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 59.68

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 35.09

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 32.50

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 258.64

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 38.11

WARRANT TOTAL 1,077.64

69105 PUGET SOUND ENERGY PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 46.92

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 9.83

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT PK 334.42

UTILITIES - COMMUNITY CTR PK 130.32

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PK 303.59

UTILTIES-TRAIN PK 54.48

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 239.66

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P 58.78

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 62.16

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 28.55

UTILITIES - OTHER PK 9.83

PUBLIC UTILITIES-MUSEUM PK 9.83

PUBLIC UTILITIES-MUSEUM PR 60.59

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 2,244.10

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 83.58

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 12.24

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 112.46

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 97.98



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 10

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC UTILITIES

PUBLIC UTILITIES

PUBLIC UTILITIES

ADVERTISING

ST

ST

LIB

HOT

AMOUNT

77.52

8,541.64

269.62

35.24

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 8,568.56

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 123.80

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWTR 85.22

WARRANT TOTAL 21,600.94

69106 PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE JUD 279.46

POSTAGE FIN 313.52

POSTAGE LGL 33.00

POSTAGE PLN 45.87

POSTAGE ENG 28.41

POSTAGE PD 151.39

POSTAGE FD 70.80

POSTAGE INSP 11.17

POSTAGE CEM 15.84

POSTAGE SWR 175.19

POSTAGE SAN 80.86

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 13.48

WARRANT TOTAL 1,218.99

69107 QUIRING MONUMENTS, INC. LINERS CEM 115.00

WARRANT TOTAL 115.00

69108 RELIABLE (OFFICE SUPPLY) OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 76.38

WARRANT TOTAL 76.38

69109 SAFETY VISION REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 728.30

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 728.30

WARRANT TOTAL 1,456.60

69110 SCADA & CONTROLS ENGINEERING INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 1,100.00

WARRANT TOTAL 1,100.00

69111 SCIENTIFIC SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 435.88

WARRANT TOTAL 435.88

69112 SEDRO-WOOLLEY AUTO PARTS OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 17.30

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 4.28

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 9.19

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 10.72

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 34.41

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 60.59

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 5.40

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 10.99

WARRANT TOTAL 152.88

69113 SEDRO-WOOLLEY CHAMBER OF MISC-TUITION/REGISTRATION PLN 40.00

WARRANT TOTAL 40.00



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 11

WARRANT

69114

VENDOR NAME

SEDRO-WOOLLEY POSTMASTER

DESCRIPTION

POSTAGE

WARRANT TOTAL

LIB

AMOUNT

88.00

88.00

69115 SEDRO-WOOLLEY VOLUNTEER SALARIES-VOLUNTEERS FD 11,723.50

WARRANT TOTAL 11,723.50

69116 SFE GLOBAL PROF SVS-ENGINEERING SWR 6,850.00

WARRANT TOTAL 6,850.00

69117 SICKLESTEEL CRANES, INC. EQUIPMENT RENTAL SWR 534.51

WARRANT TOTAL 534.51

69118 SJOSTROM LAW OFFICE MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SHE 181.03

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SAN 13.33

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 26.64

WARRANT TOTAL 221.00

69119 SKAGIT 911 CONTRACTED ENHANCED 911 PD 14,189.11

CONTRACT SVS-CNTRL DISPATCH FD 3,616.54

WARRANT TOTAL 17,805.65

69120 SKAGIT CO. DIST. COURT DISTRICT COURT SURCHARGE JUD 1,474.25

WARRANT TOTAL 1,474.25

69121 SKAGIT COUNTY TREASURER CRIME VCTM WITNSS PROG LGL 130.44

WARRANT TOTAL 130.44

69122 SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 35.70

OPERATING SUPPLIES-PROPANE ST 9.97

REPAIR PARKING ST 165.00

WARRANT TOTAL 230.67

69123 SKAGIT HYDRAULICS, INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 625.30

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 267.80

WARRANT TOTAL 893.10

69124 SKAGIT OPERA SKAGIT OPERA HOT 400.00

WARRANT TOTAL 400.00

69125 SKAGIT READY MIX, INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-BUILDING SAN 542.76

REPAIRS/MAINT-BUILDING SAN 542.76

WARRANT TOTAL 1,085.52

69126 SKAGIT VALLEY PUBLISHING LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 33.75

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS LGS 33.75

ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLIC PLN 172.50

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES F-C 172.50

WARRANT TOTAL 412.50

69127 SK. WHATCOM ELECTRONICS REPAIR-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES IT 42.41

WARRANT TOTAL 42.41



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 12

WARRANT

69128

VENDOR NAME

SOLID WASTE SYSTEMS, INC.

DESCRIPTION

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN

WARRANT TOTAL

AMOUNT

2,126.77

2,126.77

69129 SPARKLE SHOP LAUNDRIES UNIFORM CLEANING PD 22.18

UNIFORM CLEANING PD 320.76

MISC-LAUNDRY FD 43.29

WARRANT TOTAL 386.23

69130 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE SUPPLIES FIN 85.50

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 52.53

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 53.69

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 28.93

OFFICE SUPPLIES SWR 188.38

WARRANT TOTAL 409.03

69131 SUBURBAN PROPANE, L.P. OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 320.65

WARRANT TOTAL 320.65

69132 SUNSET MEMORIAL & STONE LTD REPAIR/MAINT-HEADSTONES CEM 74.25

WARRANT TOTAL 74.25

69133 S & W ROCK PRODUCTS, INC. REPAIR/MT-METCALF BALL PARK PR 1,171.60

WARRANT TOTAL 1,171.80

69134 THOMAS, TAMARA N. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 1,961.64

WARRANT TOTAL 1,961.64

69135 TRUE VALUE OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 6.48

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 4.32

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 10.6D

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 20.53

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 10.80

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 9.71

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 14.04

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 32.44

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 12.97

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 2.48

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 15.13

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 17.83

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 4.86

SUPPLIES & BOOKS FD 12.97

OPERATING SUP - RIVERFRONT PK 28.10

OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PK 20.27

OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PK 14.59

OPERATING SUP - SENIOR CTR PR 51.91

OPERATING SUP - BINGEAM PARK 15.22

REPAIR/MT-BINGHAM PARK PK 25.96

REPAIR/MT-HAMMER SQUARE PR 38.93

REPAIR/MT-HAMMER SQUARE PK 89.28

REPAIR/MT-METCALF BALL PARK PK 35.46

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 8.65

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 23.78



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 13

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

OPERATING SUPPLIES

ST

SHE

SWR

SWR

AMOUNT

45.07

8.16

4.10

4.32

WARRANT TOTAL 589.16

69136 U.S. BANK N.A. - CUSTODY BANK FEES FIN 19.20

WARRANT TOTAL 19.20

69137 UNIVAR USA INC OP SUPPLIES-CHEMICALS SWR 699.05

WARRANT TOTAL 699.05

69138 USA BLUE BOOK MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 299.65

WARRANT TOTAL 299.65

69139 UV DOCTOR MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 4,171.40

WARRANT TOTAL 4,171.40

69140 VALLEY AUTO SUPPLY REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 19.95

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE - EQUIP ST 7.53

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 120.57

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 10.82-

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 17.31

WARRANT TOTAL 154.54

69141 VERIZON WIRELESS TELEPHONE FIN 66.80

TELEPHONE FIN 66.80

TELEPHONE LGL 66.80

TELEPHONE IT 66.80

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 66.80

TELEPHONE PD 559.21

TELEPHONE PD 24.29

TELEPHONE FD 129.03

TELEPHONE FD 145.74

TELEPHONE INSP 24.29

TELEPHONE PK 194.09

TELEPHONE CEM 24.29

TELEPHONE ST 73.61

NEXTEL CELL PHONES 243.88

NEXTEL CELL PHONES SAN 126.45

WARRANT TOTAL 1,878.88

69142 VERIZON NORTHWEST PUBLIC UTILITIES CS 17.96

TELEPHONE PD 58.81

TELEPHONE PK 90.77

TELEPHONE CEM 67.49

TELEPHONE LIB 121.74

TELEPHONE SHE 254.50

TELEPHONE SAN 52.68

WARRANT TOTAL 663.95

69143 VISTEN, LESLIE RETIRED MEDICAL PD 83.40



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

WARRANT

SORTED TRANSACTION

04/14/2010 (Printed

VENDOR NAME

WARRANT REGISTER

04/08/2010 15:38)

DESCRIPTION

PAGE 14

AMOUNT

WARRANT TOTAL 83.40

69144 WA CITY PLANN DIRECTORS MISC-DUES/SUBSCRIP/MEMSHIP PLN 50.00

WARRANT TOTAL 50.00

69145 WA STATE DEPT OF L & I INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PD 119.34

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PK 60.73

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PK 1.85

WARRANT TOTAL 181.92

69146 WA ST DEPT OF PROF LICEN INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 126.00

WARRANT TOTAL 126.00

69147 WA ST HISTORICAL SOCIETY BOOKS, PERIOD, RECORDS LIB 35.00

WARRANT TOTAL 35.00

69148 WA STATE PATROL RENTAL TELETYPE PD 660.00

WARRANT TOTAL 660.00

69149 WA ST DEPT OF GENERAL ADM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 50.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FD 50.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PK 50.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 50.00

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SAN 50.00

WARRANT TOTAL 250.00

69150 WA ST OFF OF TREASURER STATE REMITTANCES-COURT 6,888.80

WARRANT TOTAL 6,888.80

69151 WAPATO POLICE DEPARTMENT PRISONERS PD 680.00

WARRANT TOTAL 680.00

69152 WIDENER AND ASSOCIATES ENG-NO TOWNSHIP SIDEWALKS ART 2,059.40

ENG-SR20 WIDE METCALF-TOWN ART 2,276.40

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES F-C 12,083.40

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES F-C 13,309.80

PROF SVS-ENGINEERING SHE 2,783.20

WARRANT TOTAL 32,512.20

69153 WOOD'S LOGGING SUPPLY INC UNIFORMS/ACCESSORIES PD 36.78

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 71.41

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 35.63

POSTAGE FD 10.15

POSTAGE FD 14.87

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 43.82

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 266.57

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP ST 58.64

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 14.61

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 88.32

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 255.04

POSTAGE SAN 7.41

WARRANT TOTAL 903.25



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 15

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

69154 NATIONS, VERN COMMUNITY CENTER 325.00

COMMUNITY CENTER DEPOSITS 100.00

WARRANT TOTAL 425.00

RUN TOTAL 267,297.91



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15.38) PAGE

FUND TITLE AMOUNT

001 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 68,456.42

101 PARK FUND 11,485.82

102 CEMETERY FUND 2,746.66

103 STREET FUND 18,070.66

104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 29,831.67

105 LIBRARY FUND 1,724.08

108 STADIUM FUND 435.24

330 1996 FIRE STATION CONST FUND 50,092.50

332 PWTF SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 28,260.00

401 SEWER FUND 41,300.63

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 14,223.74

425 STORMWATER 451.88

501 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 218.61

TOTAL 267,297.91

16



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 17

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT

001 000 000 6,888.80

001 000 011 852.34

001 000 012 2,672.91

001 000 013 805.06

001 000 014 733.88

001 000 015 306.04

001 000 017 1,383_44

001 000 018 1,161.65

001 000 019 561.29

001 000 020 378.59

001 000 021 32,785.24

001 000 022 19,533.40

001 000 024 393.78

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 68,456.42

101 000 000 425.00

101 000 076 11,060.82

FUND PARK FUND 11,485.82

102 000 036 2,746.66

FUND CEMETERY FUND 2,746.66

103 000 042 18,070.66

FUND STREET FUND 18,070.66

104 000 042 29,831.67

FUND ARTERIAL STREET FUND 29,831.67

105 000 072 1,724.08

FUND LIBRARY FUND 1,724.08

108 000 019 435.24

FUND STADIUM FUND 435.24

330 000 082 50,092.50

FUND 1996 FIRE STATION CONST FUND 50,092.50

332 000 082 28,260.00

FUND PWTF SEWER CONSTRUCTION FUND 28,260.00

401 000 035 41,300.63

FUND SEWER FUND 41,300.63

412 000 037 14,223.74

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND 14,223.74

425 000 039 451.88

FUND STORMWATER 451.88

501 000 047 218.61

FUND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 218.61



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER

04/14/2010 (Printed 04/08/2010 15:38) PAGE 18

VENDOR VENDOR NAME INVOICE NUMBER REFERENCE INVOICE DATE DUE DATE COMMENTS

TOTAL 267,297.91



Memorandum

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010
7:00 P. M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS
AGENDA NO. 

To: City Council

From: Utilities Committee

Date: 4/8/2010

Re: Outsourcing utility bill processing

ISSUE: Should the City contract its utility bill processing (printing, folding,
stuffing, CASS certification, envelope & mailing); changing from postcards to a full
page invoice?

BACKGROUND: The City has received citizen complaints regarding postcard
invoices being too small, becoming lost in the mail as well as lack of privacy. The
City's accounting software support provider, Vision Municipal Solutions, provides
outsourcing, of the billing process beginning at the point of printing. City staff will
continue to input extra charges, account changes and generate the billing. Full page,
outsourced invoices will cost approximately $0.155 additional per bill
(approximately $600 per month) compared to our current internal processing of
postcards. Internal cost does not include replacing the City's 12 year old Tally line
printer or burster machine should problems arise.

An additional benefit of outsourcing includes the ability to add newsletters and
special notices such as last year's City-wide zoning changes, annual recycling
schedule and this year's Fats & Oils brochure with no additional cost for postage.
Postage costs for the last special mailing was $813.

City staff will use the time saved in outsourcing bill printing to focus on collection
of past due accounts which unfortunately have almost tripled over the last few years.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion to authorize the Mayor to contract with Vision
Municipal Solutions for the outsourcing of utility billing.

1



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

APR 14 2010
7:00 P. M. COUNCII„ClitadvaiERS
AGENDA NO. 	OIL

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building

325 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

Phone (360) 855-0771
Fax (360) 855-0733

Mark A. Freiberger, PE
Director of Public Works/City Engineer

MEMO TO: City Council and Mayor Mike Anderson

FROM: Mark A. Freiberger, PE

RE: Final Acceptance — 2009 CIPP Sewer Project
Insituform Technologies Inc.

DATE: April 7, 2010 (for Council review April 14, 2010)

ISSUE Should Council approve final acceptance of the 2009 CIPP Sewer Project as constructed by
Insituform Technologies Inc. of Brooks, OR in the amount of $167,822.65 (including sales tax)?

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
The construction contract for the 2009 Sanitary Sewer CIPP Project with Insituform Technologies, Inc. of Brooks, OR
was executed on July 23, 2009. The work was started on August 12, 2009, with substantial completion on January 6,
2010 and final completion on March 2, 2010.

Attached is the Final Acceptance recommendation from Reichhardt & Ebe Engineering, Inc. who acted as
construction manager for the project.

We have filed Notice of Completion documents with Washington Department of Labor & Industries and Department of
Revenue. Once clearance is received from these agencies, retention will be released.

FINANCIAL

Funds for this project are available from the Account 401 Other Improvements item. Following is a summary of
revenue and estimated costs for the project.

REVENUE
Account 401.000.035.596.35.63.00 Other Projects S 250,000
Account 401.000.035.596.35.63.20 Constr. Management $ 25,000
Subtotal $ 275,000

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES - CONSTRUCTION COSTS
Construction Contract, $167,822.65 (final cost — rounded) $167,823
Construction Management, $41,191.05 (final cost - rounded) $ 41,191
Total, rounded $ 209,014

Balance (surplus) $ 65,986

ANALYSIS
The original construction contract for this project totaled $192,783 (rounded). Two change orders were issued, which
reduced the contract by $23,826.39 to $177,549.83. The reductions were due to discovery during pre-installation
inspection of several runs of pipe that were not suitable for CIPP. In addition, we added additional runs and manhole
li ning to replace some of the deleted work. Factoring in the changes and the actual quantities installed, the work
came in at $167,823, or 13% under the bid amount, and 43% under the budgeted amount. Including final costs for
construction management, the overall work came in 26% under budget.

MOTION:

Move for final acceptance of the 2009 C/PP Sewer Project as constructed by Insituform Technologies Inc. of
Brooks, OR in the amount of $167,822.65 (including sales tax).

2010-04-14 Final Acceptance 2009 CIPP Insitulbrindoe 4/7/2010 12:09:25 PM



IREEcHEARDT EBE ENGINEER1NG 9

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

813 ME rcALF STREET, SEDRO-WOOLLEY, WA 98284 360-855-1713 FAX: 360 -855-1164

March 9, 2010

Insituform Technologies
8795 Portland Road NE
Brooks, OR 97305

Attn: Richard Gann

Re: City of Sedro-Woolley -2009 Sanitary Sewer CuredAu-Place Pipe (CIPP) Project

Dear Mr. Gann:

I hereby certify that the City of Sedro-Woolley 2009 Sanitary Sewer Cured - In -Place Pipe (CIPP) Project
and all appurtenances were built in accordance with the plans and specifications and that all materials
incorporated in the project meet the specifications. An inspection was made on March 2, 2010 to verify
that the punch list items had been completed. No outstanding items remain. The project therefore is
"Physically Complete". The project is subject to final inspection by the City, audit and acceptance by the
City of Sedro-Woolley.

After processing the final progress payment, you will need to supply the following paper work:
a. Affidavit of Wages Paid
h. Labor and industries Request for Release
c. Project Tax Reconciliation

Respectfu Ily,
Reichhardt & Ebe Engineering, Inc.

Jan/. es L. Hobbs, Jrdf
Project Engineer

cc: Mark Freiberger, PE, City of Sedro-Woolley Director of Public Works/City Engineer

PAProjects109004.1130. Project Closeout\ Insitufbmi Physical Completion 3-9-10 leucr.doc



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING 

APR 14 2010
7:00 P. M. COUNCIL, BERS
AGENDA NO 

    

DATE: April 14, 2010

TO: Mayor Anderson & City Council

FROM: Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

SUBJECT: MISC. ANNUAL CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS

Recommended Action: 

Staff recommends that as part of the consent calendar, the Council approve the following:

1. EDASC $2000.00
2. Skagit County Community Action Agency $7500.00
3. Skagit Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault Services $1700.00
4. Volunteers of America $1511.00



Contract # 5120-32-10

AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCITION OF SKAGIT COUNTY
AND

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the City of Sedro-Woolley
(hereinafter referred to as the City) and the Economic Development Association of Skagit
County (EDASC) (hereinafter referred to as Provider) WITNESSES THAT:

WHEREAS, the City received significant benefit from the development and expansion of the
local economic base by enhancing employment opportunities for its residents and by
creating additional tax revenues, and

WHEREAS, the City does not have the expertise or resources to adequately promote
economic investment, and

WHEREAS, the provider is a nonprofit organization formed for the express purpose of
promoting and attracting new business, expanding existing business and enhancing trade
opportunities for all of Skagit County, and

WHEREAS, the Scope of Work included in this contract is consistent with the purpose and
state law, and

WHEREAS, the City and the Provider are desirous of entering into a contract to formalize
their relationship:

1. Services to be Provided by the Parties:

a. The Provider shall complete in a satisfactory and proper manner as determined by
the City the work activities described in the Scope of Work.

b. The City will provide such assistance and guidance as may be required to support
the objectives set forth in the Scope of Work and will provide funding for the services
and activities as set forth below.

2. Scope of Work:

The Provider shall:

a. Pro-actively market Sedro-Woolley to potential business and industry;

b. Provide administrative and marketing services for special development projects
identified by EDASC or solicited by the community, Sedro-Woolley or local
associations;

c. Establish and coordinate services, workshops, seminars and technical assistance
associated with business development, business retention and international trade;

d. Work with Sedro-Woolley businesses on expanding employment base and on
business retention efforts;

1



Contract # 5120-32-10

e. Maintain an industrial site inventory for Sedro-Woolley that contains necessary
information for potential businesses evaluating site locations.

3. Time of Performance:

All activities described under Scope of Work shall be conducted over the course of
the current budget year, January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2010.

4. Consideration:

As consideration for services provided, as specified in paragraph 2, the City will
reimburse the Provider the sum of $2,000.00.

5. Relationship:

The City and Provider intend that an independent contractual relationship be created
by this contract. Provider is not considered to be an employee of the City for any
purpose and neither the Provider nor any employee of the Provider shall be entitled
to any of the benefits the City provides for the City's employees, including, but not
li mited to, health insurance, sick or annual leave, or workers compensation. Provider
specifically represents and stipulates that the Provider is engaged in the business of
providing the services set forth in this contract, whether or not for profit, and that
Provider is fully registered and legally authorized to conduct such business, and pays
all necessary taxes and assessments levied against such business.

6. Suspension, Termination, and Close Out:

If the Provider fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this contract, the City
may pursue such remedies as are legally available, including, but not limited to, the
suspension or termination of this contract.

7. Changes, Amendments, Modifications:

The City may, from time to time, require changes or modifications in the Scope of
Work to be performed hereunder.

8. Assignability:

The Provider shall not assign any interest on this contract, and shall not transfer any
interest on the contract (whether by assignment or novation), without prior written
consent of the City.

9. Reports and Information:

The Provider, at such times as and in such form as the City may require, shall furnish
the City such periodic reports as it may request pertaining to the work of services
undertaken pursuant to this contract, the costs and obligations incurred or to be
incurred in connection therewith, and any other matters covered by this contract.

2



Mike Anderson
Mayor of Sedro-Woolley

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOCIATION
OF SKAGIT COUNTY:

Don Wick
Executive Director

ATTEST:

City Clerk

Contract # 5120-32-10

10. Compliance With Local Laws:

The Provider shall comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, and codes of the state
and local government and the Provider shall hold and save the City harmless with
respect to any damages arising from any tort done in performing any of the work
embraced by this contract.

11. Audits and Inspections:

The City or their delegates shall have the right to review and monitor the financial and
other components of the work and services provided and undertaken as part of the
contract by whatever legal and reasonable means are deemed expedient by the City.

12. Hold Harmless:

The Provider agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its appointed and
elected officers and employees, from and against all loss and expense, including
attorney's fees and costs by reason of any and all claims and demands upon the
City, its elected and appointed officers and employees from damages sustained by
any person or persons, arising out of or in consequence of the Provider's and its
agents' negligent performance of work associated with this agreement.

This agreement contains all terms and conditions agreed to by the City and the Provider.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Provider have executed this contract agreement
as of the date and year last written below:

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY:

Date

3



AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this 14 th day of April, 2010, by and between the City of Sedro-
Woolley, (City), a municipal corporation, and Skagit County Community Action Agency,
(Grantee.)

WHEREAS, Grantee provided and performs functions, activities and events that are qualified for
municipal funding by the City; and

WHEREAS, City desires to provide proceeds from the 2010 fiscal year to Grantee to perform
qualified services for City:

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein, City and
Grantee do mutually agree as follows:

1. City grants to Grantee the sum of $7,500.00 from the 2010 fiscal year budget.

2. Grantee shall use such funds to provide and maintain services to low income residents of the
City, consisting of energy assistance, emergency food and shelter, health and other social
services as necessary, within budget limitations.

3. Grantee recognizes that the City cannot make payment to Grantee from the funds granted
until the services defined in Paragraph 2 have been performed by Grantee. All payments shall be
based upon invoices grantee shall present to City for services performed. Said invoices shall
contain a description of services Grantee has performed and for which it seeks payment. In no
event shall the City be required to pay for services in advance to actual performance.

4. Grantee shall have a fiduciary duty with respect to the revenue provided by this agreement.

5. Grantee shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for each expenditure of funds.
Grantee shall make such records available for inspection by the City upon request by the City
Finance director.

6. Grantee shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend City, its officers, agents and employees,
from any liability, causes of action, damages, judgments, costs, charges, expenses and attorney's
fees arising from or user the actions of Grantee, its officers, agents or employees.

7. This Agreement may be amended upon the written consent of the parties, and such written
amendments shall go incorporated into this Agreement for all intents and purposes.



8. The phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Agreement are severable and, if
any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Agreement should be declared invalid
by the final decree of judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity
shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentence, paragraphs and sections of this
Agreement.

9. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties by providing thirty (30) days'
written notice to the other at the address set forth below:

City:

Grantee:

Mayor
325 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

Skagit County Community Action Agency
330 Pacific Place
Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Such notice shall be sent U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, properly addressed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested.

10. This agreement shall commence and be effective as of January 1, 2010, and shall expire on
December 31, 2010.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
duplicated original by their respectively duly authorized officers of the day and year first written.

ATTEST: CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

City Clerk Mike Anderson
Mayor, City of Sedro-Woolley

SKAGIT COUNTY COMMUNITY
ACTION AGENCY

Executive Director



AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this 14th day of April 2010, by and between the City of Sedro-
Woolley, (City), a municipal corporation, and Skagit Domestic Violence & Sexual Assault
Services, (Grantee.)

WHEREAS, Grantee provided and performs functions, activities and events that are qualified for
municipal funding; and

WHEREAS, City desires to support the services of Grantee to provide counseling, residential
services, and referral services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein, City and
Grantee do mutually agree as follows:

1. City grants to Grantee the sum of $1700.00 from the 2010 fiscal year budget.

2. Grantee shall use such funds to make available counseling, intervention, referral and
residential services for battered persons and victims of rape who are residents of the City of
Sedro-Woolley.

3. Grantee recognizes that the City cannot make payment to Grantee from the funds granted
until the services defined in Paragraph 2 have been performed by Grantee. All payments shall be
based upon invoices grantee shall present to City for services performed. Said invoices shall
contain a description of services Grantee has performed and for which it seeks payment. In no
event shall the City be required to pay for services in advance to actual performance.

4. Grantee shall have a fiduciary duty with respect to the revenue provided by this agreement.

5. Grantee shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for each expenditure of funds.
Grantee shall make such records available for inspection by the City upon request by the City
Finance director.

6. Grantee shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend City, its officers, agents and employees,
from any liability, causes of action, damages, judgments, costs, charges, expenses and attorney's
fees arising from or user the actions of Grantee, its officers, agents or employees.

7. This Agreement may be amended upon the written consent of the parties, and such written
amendments shall go incorporated into this Agreement for all intents and purposes.

8. The phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Agreement are severable and,
if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Agreement should be declared
invalid by the final decree of judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such
invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentence, paragraphs and
sections of this Agreement.



9. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties by providing thirty (30) days'
written notice to the other at the address set forth below:

City:

Grantee:

Mayor
325 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

Executive Director/President
Skagit Domestic Violence &
Sexual Assault Services
PO Box 301 2121-B East College Way
Mount Vernon, WA 98273

Such notice shall be sent U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, properly addressed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested.

10. This agreement shall commence and be effective as of January 1, 2010, and shall expire on
December 31, 2010.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
duplicated original by their respectively duly authorized officers of the day and year first written.

ATTEST: CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

City Clerk Mike Anderson
Mayor, City of Sedro-Woolley

SKAGIT DOMESTIC VIOLENCE &
SEXUAL ASSAULT SERVICES

Executive Director



AGREEMENT

This Agreement, entered into this 14 th day of April, 2010, by and between the City of Sedro-
Woolley, (City), a municipal corporation, and Volunteers of America Western
Washington {Grantee}.

WHEREAS, Grantee provided and performs functions, activities and events that are qualified for
municipal funding; and

WHEREAS, City desires to support the services of Grantee to provide counseling, residential
services, and refer•l services.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions set forth herein, City and
Grantee do mutually agree as follows:

1. City grants to Grantee the sum of $1511.00 from the 2010 fiscal year budget.

2. Grantee shall use such funds to help pay for the cost of providing a Community Information
Line Service to all residents of the City of Sedro-Woolley.

3. Grantee recognizes that the City cannot make payment to Grantee from the funds granted
until the services defined in Paragraph 2 have been performed by Grantee. All payments shall be
based upon invoices grantee shall present to City for services performed. Said invoices shall
contain a description of services Grantee has performed and for which it seeks payment. In no
event shall the City be required to pay for services in advance to actual performance.

4. Grantee shall have a fiduciary duty with respect to the revenue provided by this agreement.

5. Grantee shall maintain complete and accurate financial records for each expenditure of funds.
Grantee shall make such records available for inspection by the City upon request by the City
Finance director.

6. Grantee shall hold harmless, indemnify, and defend City, its officers, agents and employees,
from any liability, causes of action, damages, judgments, costs, charges, expenses and attorney's
fees arising from or user the actions of Grantee, its officers, agents or employees.

7. This Agreement may be amended upon the written consent of the parties, an such written
amendments shall go incorporated into this Agreement for all intents and purposes.

8. The phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of this Agreement are severable and,
if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Agreement should be declared
invalid by the final decree of judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such
invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentence, paragraphs and
sections of this Agreement.



9. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties by providing thirty (30) days'
written notice to the other at the address set forth below:

City:

Grantee:

Mayor
325 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

Volunteers of America
PO Box 839
Everett, WA 98206-0839

Such notice shall be sent U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, properly addressed, by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested.

10. This agreement shall commence and be effective as of January 1, 2010, and shall expire on
December 31, 2010.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
duplicated original by their respectively duly authorized officers of the day and year first written.

ATTEST: CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

City Clerk Mike Anderson
Mayor, City of Sedro-Woolley

VOLUNTEERS OF AMERICA
WESTERN WASHINGTON

Thomas D. Robinson
CEO, Volunteers of America
Western Washington



SUBJECT: PUBLIC COMMENT

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:

Name:
Address:
Narrative:



irt
L017-1,17. I

  \ 11

 ns
LINO  



NE 
ifrvi TCYncrixTryn/ccryn/

 k7) LIN k 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building

325 Metcalf Street
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284

Phone (360) 855-9922
Fax (360) 855-9923 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING

Mike Anderson
Mayor

MEMO TO: City Council
FROM: Mike Anderson
RE: Mobile venders
DATE: April 14, 2010

APR 14 2010

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL
AGENDA NO. 	r 

 

ISSUE: Should the Council adopt the attached ordinance that revises the City's code to
regulate mobile venders and open air venders?

BACKGROUND: This draft ordinance is presented for a first reading at your April 14, 2010
meeting. I asked that this draft be prepared because I have a problem with the city allowing
mobile venders to show up and skim the cream off the top. Our brick and mortar businesses
invest in our community, pay taxes in our community, pay impact fees, donate to local events
and causes and are here when times are tough as well as when business is plentiful. The mobile
vender avoids the bad and shows up when times are good, all the while avoiding property taxes,
impact fees, sewer fees, etc.

The draft ordinance prohibits both open air and mobile vending except in the following
circumstances:

Open Air Vending is allowed during Community Events, approved Special Events and at the S-
W Farmers' Market. Open air vending is also allowed for garage sales.

Mobile Vending is allowed:
i. During Community Events;
ii. During approved Special Events;
iii. On private property provided that all impact fees and sewer connection fees are paid

for the use; and
iv. On public streets provided the following conditions are met: (a) The vehicle must be

legally parked and cannot use more than a single designated parking space; (b) The vehicle or
cart may not obstruct any street or sidewalk for the passage of other vehicles or pedestrians or
result in non-compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA); (c) The vehicle must
not operate in a single location for more than one hour at a time. For purposes of this section,
one location is defined as one city block; and (d) Mobile Vendors must have bathroom facilities
and a commissary kitchen approved by the Skagit County Health Department within the City
limits.

RECOMMENDATION: First reading: For discussion only.



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ADDING A NEW CHAPTER TO SWMC TITLE 5, ESTABLISHING
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF MOBILE VENDING

BUSINESSES AND OPEN AIR VENDING BUSINESSES

Whereas, the City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley finds that brick and
mortar businesses within the City of Sedro-Woolley are the backbone of the community.
paying property taxes for their businesses, supporting local clubs, organizations and
events and serving the community's needs, and

Whereas, the City Council finds mobile vendors and open air vendors are
difficult to regulate and as a result of their transient nature, those mobile vendors pay
little or no property taxes and operate only during peak opportunities, leaving the City
less vibrant and less desirable to businesses with a permanent presence; and

Whereas, the City Council desires to restrict the operation of mobile and open air
vending within the City's limits by allowing both mobile vending and open air vending
under certain conditions and prohibiting it in all other circumstances,

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY DO HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. A new Chapter is added to SWMC Title 5 as follows:

Chapter 5.
OPEN AIR AND MOBILE VENDING

5. .010 Definitions

The following terms when used in this chapter shall have the meaning designated below:

A. Open Air Vending. Sales of services and/or merchandise including food that
occurs at a table or other temporary location that is not an integral extension of an already
existing permanently sheltered business. Open Air Vending does not include garage
sales.

B. Mobile Vending. Sales of services and/or merchandise including food that occurs
at or in a mobile vehicle, cart, trailer or similar vehicle that can be moved from location
to location.

C. Community Events. Includes Founders' Day, Blast From the Past, Loggerodeo. 4 th

of July, Thanksgiving, City of Lights Festival, and such other events as the City Council
may from time to time designate.

D. Special Events. Are those events defined in SWMC 12.44.



E. Person. Shall have the meaning identified in SWMC 5.04.010.

5._ .020 Open Air Vending Prohibited.

Except as authorized under SWMC 5. .050, no person shall engage in Open Air
Vending.

5._.030 Mobile Vending Prohibited.

Except as authorized under SWMC 5. .050, no person shall engage in Mobile Vending.

5. .040 Other Provisions..

Nothing in this Chapter shall relieve any person who is operating either as a mobile or
open air vendor from compliance with all other requirements of the Sedro-Woolley
Municipal Code, including but not limited to, for example, business license requirements,
zoning requirements and sewer requirements.

5._ .050 Exemptions.

A. Open Air Vending is allowed during Community Events, approved Special Events
and at the S-W Farmers' Market.

B Mobile Vending is allowed:

i. During Community Events;
ii. During approved Special Events;
iii. On private property provided that all impact fees and sewer connection fees

are paid for the use; and
iv. On public streets provided the following conditions are met: (a) The vehicle

must be legally parked and cannot use more than a single designated parking space; (b)
The vehicle or cart may not obstruct any street or sidewalk for the passage of other
vehicles or pedestrians or result in non-compliance with the Americans with Disabilities
Act (ADA); (c) The vehicle must not operate in a single location for more than one hour
at a time. For purposes of this section, one location is defined as one city block; and (d)
Mobile Vendors must have bathroom facilities and a commissary kitchen approved by the
Skagit County Health Department within the City limits.

5. .060 Penalties..

Any person violating any of the provisions hereof shall, upon the conviction thereof, be
punished by a fine not to exceed one thousand dollars, or by imprisonment for a term not
exceeding one year or by both such fine and imprisonment. Each day any person shall
conduct any business by mobile vending or open air vending within the city for which no
exemption exists shall constitute a separate offense.



Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after passage and publication as
provided by law.

Section 3. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any
section, sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid
or unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances
shall be held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the
remaining sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance.

Council this

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City

 day of , 2010, and signed in authentication of its passage

day of , 2010.this             

Mike Anderson, Mayor

Attest:

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director

Approved as to form:

Eron Berg, City Attorney

Published:



iMMITTEE
REP _JRTS

AND
REP iRTS
F 2m

jffi rcERs


